Od: Ryszard Matolepszy <ryszardmalolepszyl@gmail.com>

Wystano: 1 lutego 2012 08:57

Do: Damian Wozniak

Temat: RE: : TSKZ

Zataczniki: Uwagi wstepne do zabezpieczenia przeciwpozarowego.doc
Waznosé: Wysoka

Witam Panie Damianie!

W zatgczeniu gtéwne zagadnienia dot. Teatru Zydowskiego.

Prosze traktowac je jako wstepne, ale potwierdzone wizjg lokalng bez wglagdu w dokumentacje techniczng, ktérej nie
ma w Teatrze. Dzi$ przed potudniem spotykam sie z odpowiednig osobg dysponujgcg dokumentacjg. Po spotkaniu
skontaktuje sie z Panem.

7 poszanowaniem
Ryszard Matolepszy
Tel: +48 603 079 812

e-mail: ryszardmalolepszyl@gmail.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail and any attachment are confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from
disclosure. It is solely intended for the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient,
any reading, use, disclosure, copying or distribution of all or parts of this e-mail or associated
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately by replying to this message or by telephone and delete this e-mail and any attachments
permanently from your system.

From: Damian Wozniak [mailto:damian.wozniak@ghelamco.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 4:31 PM

To: Ryszard Matolepszy

Cc: Aneta Wlazio

Subject: TZ :: TSKZ

Importance: High

Panie Ryszardzie przypominam sie z pilng sprawg ©
Prosze o 5-10 gtéwnych punktow.

Pozdrawiam

Damian Wozniak

Damian Wozniak Ghelamco Poland Sp. z o0.0.
; Wotoska 22 St.
Land Development Director Warsaw, 02-675

] tel: + 48 22 455 16 00
Ghelamco | Warsaw Spire fax: + 48 22 455 16 10




AR GHELAMCO

\WE CREATE THE FUTURE TODAK '

Spodtka wpisana do Rejestru Przedsiebiorcow prowadzonego przez Sad Rejonowy dla m.st. Warszawy, XIIT Wydziat Rejestrowy KRS 30642;
Kapitat zaktadowy optacony w petni 14.050.000 PLN; NIP: 526-10-49-232

This e-mail is for the use of the intended recipient(s) only. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and then delete it. If you are
not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose or distribute this e-mail without the author's prior permission. We have taken precautions to minimise the risk of
transmitting software viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks on any attachment to this message. We cannot accept liability for any loss or
damage caused by software viruses. If you are the intended recipient and you do not wish to receive similar electronic messages from us in future then please respond
to the sender to this effect



